
 
 
 

Communications Plan - Request for Quotations (RFQ) 
Questions and Answers 

7.17.15 
 

*Please note, like questions have been combined.*  
 
 

1. Q: I am not familiar with a "Request for Quotations" and how it differs from a "Request 
for Qualifications," which I am very familiar with. What's the difference? 
 
A: Per the agency’s procurement policies: The Request for Quotation or "RFQ" is used 
when the Commission has determined precisely what goods and services it needs.  
Similar to an RFP, an RFQ award is not necessarily based upon the lowest price, but 
upon a service or good that best fits the requirements within a reasonable proximity to 
the other proposals submitted to the Commission. 

 
Based on recently approved Commission procurement policies, First 5 Fresno County 
no longer conducts requests for qualifications for administrative and support services.  
 
 

2. Q: Is First 5 Fresno giving preference to Fresno-based Communications agencies? We 
are an LA-based firm but have significant experience with the Fresno community. Are 
you open to potential support from agencies based outside of Fresno County?  
 
A: First 5 Fresno County will not give preference based on location, but the successful 
applicant will demonstrate a solid knowledge of the makeup and nuances of the Fresno 
County community. We will consider applications from agencies from within and outside 
of Fresno County. 
 
 

3. Q: There was a very similar RFQ issued by First 5 Fresno (November 2014) for the 
development of a Communications Plan. Was that contract ever awarded? If so, was a 
plan developed and how will the new contractor utilize that plan? 
 
A: No, that procurement was cancelled and the contract was not awarded.  
 
 

4. Q: Will there be a bidder's conference scheduled to provide applicants an opportunity to 
meet with staff directly? 
 
A: At this time there are no plans to hold a bidder’s conference for this RFQ. 
 



5. Q: Can you clarify the length of the entire proposal? Must it be limited to six or 10 pages, 
per the line on the top of page 3? Are the cover letter and each of the reference letters 
included in this limit? 
 
A: We apologize for the error. The length of the proposal should be no more than six 
pages. The line on the top of page 3 of the RFQ should have stated: The entire proposal 
must not exceed six (6) typed written pages.  
 
The cover letter and each of the reference letters are not included in this limit.    
 
 

6. Q: In addition to English and Spanish, are there other languages we should consider 
when constructing the survey recommendation? Or, are these the primary languages?  

 
A: English and Spanish are the primary languages that should be considered when 
constructing the survey recommendation. Although it is not a requirement, we would be 
interested in proposals that include other languages as well. 

 
 

7. Q: Who is the target audience for the community survey? Is it the community at-large, 
which could include program participants and potential supporters, or is it only the 
populations that participate in the programs? 
 
A: The target audience is the community at-large, which includes parents, grandparents 
and care providers of children ages 0 to 5, voters and community partners.  
 
 

8. Q: Is there an incumbent? If so, who? Is there a reason that firm is not continuing the 
work? Is there an incumbent contractor currently supporting this requirement? 

 
A: Christina Bath Collosi and Victor Abalos comprised the contractor team that 
developed the agency’s 2009-2013 Communications Plan. Because of the 
Commission’s new needs and recently reviewed 2013-2020 Strategic Plan, this is an 
entirely new contract and as such requires an entirely new competitive bid process. First 
5 Fresno County is not currently working with the incumbent.  
 
 

9. Q: Are the incumbent (Christina Bath Collosi & Victor Abalos) plus Harder and 
Company, who was named as the evaluator in your strategic plan, eligible for this work? 
 
A: Yes. They are eligible for this work.  
 
 

10. Q: What communication, marketing, PR and advertising firms has First 5 Fresno worked 
with in the past? In what capacity?  
 
A: First 5 Fresno County has worked with several different communication firms in the 
past. Most recently, the agency has worked with Jeffrey Scott Agency and consultants 



Christina Bath Collosi and Victor Abalos. They have assisted the Commission in the 
development of its Child Friendly Business Campaign, public awareness campaigns and 
Communications Plan.  

 
 

11. Q: Can we see a copy of the existing communication plan in advance? 
 
A: Yes. The plan is attached to this document.  
 
 

12. Q: What is the scoring criteria? Is there a scoring/evaluation system you can share? 
 
A: Each quotation that complies with the mandatory requirements will be evaluated by a 
Review Committee. Applicants will be evaluated on firm qualifications (if applicable), 
staff qualifications, general approach, references and examples, as well as a budget 
narrative.  

Applications found to be in compliance with the RFQ requirements, may become finalists 
for funding. However, there is no guarantee this will result in funding. F5FC reserves the 
right to request an oral interview at any time during the review process to obtain 
clarification on subject matter proposed by an applicant. Therefore, finalists may be 
asked to participate in an interview. Applicants will receive advance notice regarding the 
date, time and location. 

 
 
 

13. Q: On page 3 it states that this is a competitive bid process. Please clarify if you mean 
that this is a low-bid process. Will the low bidder automatically be awarded the contract 
or are qualitative considerations equally important?  
 
A: First 5 Fresno County believes that the successful applicant will not only submit a 
robust application, but also will work to keep costs at a reasonable level. The contract 
will not necessarily be awarded to the lowest bid, but cost will be taken into 
consideration during the review process.  
 
 

14. Q: How many in-person meetings are anticipated or is that up to the contractor to 
recommend? 

 
A: The contractor will recommend the number of in-person meetings.  
 
 

15. Q: What is First 5 Fresno’s expectation and/or need for multicultural outreach? 
 

A: Given the makeup of the Fresno County community, we expect multicultural outreach 
to be a component of the Communications Plan.  

 
 

16. Q: Is there a requirement for how your contractor must or can bill for the work, e.g., half 
up front and half at conclusion of project or in some other way? 



 
A: The Commission is open to negotiation for the contractor’s billing needs.  
 
 

17. Q: How are the services of and concepts related to First 5 Fresno County currently 
marketed? 
 
A: Currently the services of and concepts related to First 5 Fresno County are marketed 
through media partnerships and funded partners.  
 
 

18. Q: How many and which languages are used in First 5 Fresno County materials? 
 
A: Most First 5 Fresno County materials include English and Spanish.  
 
 

19. Q: Your 2009-2013 Communications Plan said in  its introductory remarks  that the 
Communications Plan should be viewed “as a long-term guiding document” including 
“overarching goals, standards and strategies” whereas the Action Plan would detail how 
the Communications Plan should be implemented each year.  In the new contract 
period, will you again be looking for one overriding Communications Plan and one first-
year Action Plan to be completed by the end of January 2016 with new contracts to be 
awarded for development of subsequent Action Plans? 
 
A: The Action Plan will detail Communications Plan implementation over the life of the 
Communications Plan that coincides with the term of the current strategic plan. There 
likely will not be new contracts awarded for the development of subsequent Action 
Plans. 
 
 

20. Q: Was new research done as part of development of the 2009-2013 Communications 
Plan and if so, will that be considered baseline for purposes of comparison and 
measurement? Or is baseline still going to be the 2009 Fresno County Public Opinion 
and Awareness Baseline Survey? 
 
A: The January 2009 Fresno County Public Opinion and Awareness Baseline Survey, as 
well as the April 2014 Public Policy and Awareness Survey are available for the 
contractor’s use. Additionally, this project will require the development and 
implementation of a new public awareness survey.  
 
 

21. Q: Will all work identified in the proposed Communications Plan be implemented by 
F5FC staff or will some items be completed by outside contractors? 
 



A: It is anticipated that F5FC will implement a majority of the items, but some 
components of the Communications Plan might be completed by outside contractors.  
 
 

22. Q: If some items in the plan are outsourced, will the firm that provides the 
Communications Plan be allowed to compete for that work? 
 
A: Yes. If some items in the plan are outsourced through the formal procurement 
process, the firm that provides the Communications Plan will be allowed to compete for 
that work. 
 
 

23. Q: How many people comprise the F5FC communications team and what are their areas 
of expertise? 
 
A: The First 5 Fresno County Community Relations Department has three positions, a 
Community Relations Director, Community Relations Officer and Community Relations 
Specialist. The team members are equipped with a variety of expertise in the 
communications field.  
 

24. Q: Do you have a preference for a firm or individual to perform this work? 
 

A: Through the formal procurement process, the Commission is looking to contract with 
a qualified firm or individual to achieve the deliverables outlined in the RFQ.  
 
 

25. Q: If a firm, type of marketing firm are you looking for? An advertising agency, PR firm, 
digital agency, or other? 

 
A: We are not looking for a specific type of firm to perform this work. What we are 
looking for is a firm or individual with a robust understanding of how to effectively 
communicate with the Fresno County community.  

 
 

26. Q: As part of Phase I, would a general assessment along with implications of your 
existing communications efforts meet your expectations? 

 
A: Phase I should include a public awareness survey, along with an analysis of the 
Commission’s most recent communications plan, current Strategic Plan, evaluation 
reports and challenges identified by the First 5 Fresno County staff.   

 
 

27. Q: In terms of the market analysis, what kind of research do you envision? Would a local 
online survey suffice or do you expect a more robust effort? 

 
A: The market analysis could contain an online survey, but not exclusively so. We want 
to be able to survey those who might not necessarily have reliable internet access.  



 
28. Q: Do you agree your communications program should target the general and Hispanic 

audiences in Fresno?  
 

A: The target audience is the community at-large, which includes parents and care 
providers of children ages 0 to 5, voters and community partners. An effective 
Communications Plan would consider the multicultural makeup of the Fresno County 
community, which does include the Hispanic population.  

 
 

29. Q: How detailed will the action plan included in Phase 2 need to be? 
 

A: The Action Plan included in Phase II should serve as a general guide as to how to 
effectively carry out the Communications Plan in the next five years. It should not be too 
detailed, nor should it be too vague.  

 
 

30. Q: What have you identified as your best communications tactic to date? 
 

A: In the past, First 5 Fresno County has successfully partnered with different local 
television stations and community partners to message the importance of the first five 
years of life.  

 
 

31. Q: For Development of Communications Plan & Action Plan, how does First 5 Fresno 
envision “drafting of the Communications and Action Plan in collaboration with F5FC 
staff?”  

 
A: The contractor will propose components of the Communications Plan and Action Plan 
to First 5 Fresno County staff. Through thoughtful discussion and teamwork between the 
contractor and F5FC staff, these proposed components may be adopted or revised. This 
discussion and teamwork could be facilitated in person, over the phone and via email 
correspondence. 

 
 

32. Q: What existing understanding about the First 5 Fresno brand is there? Is there 
research/data that we can build on? Perceptions that we need to counter? Or is this a 
seminal effort? 

 
A: A baseline survey was conducted in January 2009 and a Public Policy and 
Awareness Survey was conducted in April 2014. According to the April 2014 survey, 
about 30 percent of survey respondents were not at all familiar with First 5 Fresno 
County. These reports will be made available to the contractor.  

 
First 5 Fresno County wants to build brand awareness, tell the stories of impact of its 
funded partners, educate the community about services at the new Lighthouse for 
Children, and share the importance of the first five years of life in general and issues 
impacting children 0 to 5 and their families.   

 
 



33. Q: What is the business problem/challenge that communications could address? Why 
are you conducting this RFP now?  

 
A: First 5 Fresno County wants to build brand awareness, tell the stories of impact of its 
funded partners, educate the community about services at the new Lighthouse for 
Children, and share the importance of the first five years of life in general and issues 
impacting children 0 to 5 and their families.     

 
 

34. Q: Do we understand correctly that the selected firm would be responsible for 
developing and conducting the public awareness survey—in addition to reviewing the 
existing analyses and reports and drafting the two plans for no more than $50,000? 

 
A: The contractor will be responsible for developing the survey in partnership with First 5 
Fresno County staff. The contractor may choose to conduct the survey or subcontract 
these services. The successful application will submit a budget that is not more than 
$50,000. 

 
 

35. Q: Do you have a preferred methodology for the survey? (phone vs. online) If online, do 
you have an existing online panel/database of area contacts reflective of your target 
audiences that the selected firm could use? 

 
A: The survey should not be conducted solely online. 

 
 

36. Q: Can you explain the logic behind requesting two separate plans and provide more of 
your thinking on how they should differ? Would you be open to all of this being fused into 
one integrated plan? 

 
A: The Communications Plan will identify strategies on how to connect with different 
target audiences, be it through mainstream media, social media, newsletters, outreach 
events, funded programs, hospitals, school districts, local government, etc. The 
accompanying Action Plan will help identify specific activities that need to take place in 
order to employ the identified strategies. First 5 Fresno County is open to these plans 
being fused into one integrated plan.  
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BACKGROUND  &  INTRODUCT ION

e proposed Communications Plan and its accompanying Action Plan provides First 5 Fresno County
with a blueprint on how all communications activities and public education campaigns will be developed,
implemented and measured.   e Communications Plan should be viewed as a long-term guiding
document and includes overarching goals, standards, and strategies.  e Action Plan details how the
Communications Plan will be implemented on an annual basis.  e plan takes into account time-
sensitive information such as priority areas upon which to focus public education efforts and available
staff and budgetary resources.

Multiple efforts informed the development of the 2009-2013 Communications Plan, most notably the
2008 Communications Audit and the 2009 Fresno County Public Opinion and Awareness Baseline
Survey.  e audit examined all previous and available communications efforts of First 5 Fresno County
and concluded with a list of recommendations to strengthen future communications activities.  It also
pointed to a need for additional research to ensure that future efforts and expenditures were appropriately
targeted as well as to hear and learn from community members about their beliefs and priorities.  is
research was completed through the 2009 Fresno County Public Opinion and Awareness Baseline Survey,
which included random-digit-dial telephone interviews as well as focus groups.  Communications
consultants worked in partnership with First 5 Fresno County staff during all aspects of Communications
Plan development to ensure that the knowledge and experience of all available parties was utilized.  

e success of the 2009-2013 Communications Plan depends upon participation from staff,
Commissioners, and other stakeholders as well as long-term commitment and financial support from the
First 5 Fresno County Commission.  is plan was developed with a clear understanding of the budgetary
and political challenges that First 5 Fresno County and all the other county commissions are now facing.  

F I RST  5  FRESNO  COUNTY  COMMUNICAT IONS  PH I LOSOPHY

First 5 Fresno County resources committed to parent and caregiver education can make a significant
impact in the community if they are targeted to specific audiences with clearly identified communications
objectives. ose communications efforts must be produced in a culturally and linguistically appropriate
manner and delivered in the most cost-effective modalities and outlets.  Because Commission financial
resources are limited, it is imperative that communications efforts are prioritized and coordinated to
enhance and augment the success of agency-wide efforts.

First 5 Fresno County is committed to using state-of-the-art social marketing strategies in an effort to
have the greatest impact in reaching parents and caregivers with vital educational information that will
inform parenting practices.  Social marketing requires a dedication to research and measurement.  First 5
Fresno County is committed to outcomes-based evaluation and accountability for all of its investments;
the Communications Department will hold itself similarly accountable. 
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Resources will be maximized by committing to strategies that research and experience have proven to be
the most cost-effective and have the greatest impact.  is Communications Plan is based on specific
standards that will inform and guide the execution of all communication-related strategies.

PROF I L E  OF  CH I LDREN  AND  FAMI L I E S  IN  FRESNO  COUNTY

Fresno County is home to 90,869 children age five and under.1 Over half the children under age 5 are of
Hispanic/Latino decent (58%).  Twenty-four percent are White, 8% are Asian, 6% are African American,
and 4% are other ethnicities.2 Forty-six percent of children speak a language other than English at home.3

Fresno County is a large county geographically.  A majority of Fresno County families live in the city of
Fresno (52%).4 Others live in significantly smaller cities or in one of the many rural communities such as
Sanger, Firebaugh, and Coalinga.  Many families living in rural communities are isolated from
community-based services offered in larger cities.  Agriculture is a large industry throughout the county
and represents 7% of all employment. In 2006, the agricultural industry produced 4.8 billion dollars of
revenue, making Fresno the top agricultural producing county in the nation.5

Many families in Fresno County struggle to make ends meet.  More than 20% of Fresno County families
have an income of less than $20,000. Sixty percent of families with children birth to 5 are living at or
below 199% of federal poverty level (FPL).6 is makes Fresno the 5th highest county in the state with
children living in poverty.7

Children living in Fresno County have many health-related needs.  Only 48% of all children birth
through 5 have visited a dentist, even though 83% of these children are enrolled in dental insurance
programs.8 Environmental factors, such as poor air quality, also contribute to health problems in young
children.  e prevalence of children diagnosed with asthma is much higher in Fresno County (30%) than
the statewide average (16%).9 Fresno County children also face the problem of poor nutrition and lack of
exercise.  irty-five percent of children in Fresno County are considered overweight and 70% of children
were reported to never exercise.10

Almost half of Fresno County babies live in families where the mother has minimal education.  First-time
mothers in Fresno County most likely have a high school education (42%) or less and many are living in
poverty (31%).11 Only 15% have B.A. degrees or higher.12 In addition, rates of teenaged parents are high
(13%), especially among Latino and African-American women.13

Many children in Fresno do not have access to early learning opportunities that can help prepare them for
school.  In Fresno County, licensed child care is available for 26% of children with parents in the labor
force.  Only 6% of all licensed child care slots in center-based programs are dedicated to children under
age 2.14 One third of Fresno County children ages 3 to 4 are enrolled in preschool programs compared to
42% statewide.  Children who are least likely to attend preschool reside in middle income families (200%-
299% FPL).15
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COMMUNICAT ION  AND  OUTREACH  STANDARDS

e standards listed below represent the tone and expectations of all future First 5 Fresno County
communications and outreach efforts.  

• Best practices are utilized in all communications strategies and campaigns. First 5 is 
knowledgeable about target populations including, where populations can be reached, effective 
messages, and appropriate calls-to-action.

• Commitment to accountability. Communications campaigns will be measurable to ensure they 
are as cost-effective and efficient.

• Clear and concise communication. Language will be friendly, accessible and always 
linguistically and culturally relevant to parents, caregivers and other important audiences.

• Reliable source of information about young children and their families. Community members 
and organizations view First 5 Fresno County as an accurate and well-informed leader.

• First 5 Fresno County prides itself on being transparent. Any inquiries received by First 5 will 
be responded to quickly and objectively. 

• Well informed internal stakeholders. Staff and Commissioners will receive ongoing updates 
about important First 5 efforts and activities.

• Grantees and service providers are important and valuable ambassadors in the community.
Service providers and other key stakeholders will receive regular communications and 
technical assistance.   

OPERAT IONAL  DEF IN IT IONS

e following definitions are used across First 5 Fresno County efforts and are listed here to ensure
consistent terminology.

Goal: A statement of intent or an end that a person or a group strives to attain. A goal 
tends to be more general than an objective and tends to be relatively timeless 
and unbounded.

Objective: e expected impacts/benefits/changes for participants that are measurable and 
attainable, as a result of a program, process, or policy. Objectives tend to be more specific 
than goals and often are considered on the way to accomplishing the goal.  As 
distinguished from outcomes, objectives are measureable milestones that mark progress 
towards the achievement of outcomes.

Strategy: How resources and actions are organized and focused to maximize effectiveness and 
efficiency in achieving the objectives.

COMMMUNICATION PLAN 2009 -  2013
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Activity: Specific action to be taken in response to achieve the objectives and make progress toward 
that goal.

Outcome: Actual impacts/benefits/changes for participants as a result of a service, program or activity.
Usually defined according to when the outcome is expected to occur, either in the short-
term or in the longer-term.

Indicator: Tangible evidence of progress towards outcomes. e types of knowledge, skills, abilities, 
behaviors, or attributes that are expected to how that an outcome has been attained.

PR IMARY  GOALS  (NOT  L I STED  IN  ORDER  OF  PR IOR ITY )

e long-term goals listed below will serve to inform communications priorities as well as help develop
annual Communication Action Plans.  

1. First 5 Fresno County is recognized as a knowledgeable early childhood resource and 
community leader 

2. Promote a policy and advocacy environment in Fresno County that nourishes a community 
supporting children 0-5 and their families

3. Support and enhance the success of programs serving children 0-5 and those that care 
for them

4. Influence parent and caregiver behavior that supports positive outcomes for children 0-5

TARGET  AUD I ENCES

Below are target audiences for each goal area listed by primary and secondary audiences.  ese are
intended to be specific targets and not comprehensive of all audiences who may receive or view First 5
Fresno County communications materials or public education efforts.

1. First 5 Fresno County is recognized as a knowledgeable early childhood resource and 
community leader 
i) Primary target: Policy makers, organizations serving children 0-5, media outlets, voters
i) Secondary target: Business leaders, large employers, parents

COMMMUNICATION PLAN 2009 -  2013
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2. Promote a policy and advocacy environment in Fresno County that nourishes a community 
supporting children 0-5 and their families
i) Primary target: Policy makers, business leaders, large employers, city and county 

planning departments

ii) Secondary target: Voters, parents, advocates of children 0-5

3. Support and enhance the success of programs serving children 0-5 and those that care 
for them
i) Primary target: Funded and unfunded partner organizations

ii) Secondary target: Media outlets, parents of children 0-5

4. Influence parent and caregiver behavior that supports positive outcomes for children 0-5
i) Primary target: Pregnant women, parents, and those that care for children birth to 5 

ii) Secondary target: Trusted providers (based on 2009 Public Opinion Survey) such as 
family doctors, nurses, and preschool teachers

RECOMMENDED  STRATEG I ES

Based on all information and resources that were available at the time of the development of the 2009-
2013 Communications Plan, six strategies were identified as strong choices to meet the communication
and outreach needs of First 5 Fresno County.  ese strategies are listed below and are not in order of
priority.  As stated in the operational definitions, a strategy is “How resources and actions are organized
and focused to maximize effectiveness and efficiency in achieving the objectives.”  Each strategy heading
is followed by examples possible activities to consider when developing the Communications Action Plan.

First 5 Fresno County will not have the internal staff capacity or budget to make large strides in all six
strategies listed below each fiscal year.  Rather, staff should work in partnership with appropriate
stakeholders and the Commission to identify top priorities and develop/revise the Annual
Communications Action Plan accordingly.  Lastly, it is assumed that Communications staff will provide
overall communications support to First 5 staff and the Commission every fiscal year; this expectation is
not separated out as a strategy.  Examples of overall communications support include activities such as
responding to community and media inquiries, producing a newsletter, and other public relations
functions.

1. Redevelop the First 5 Fresno County Website

Commit resources to renovate the website and develop it into a resource for parents, public, 
grantees, policymakers and other important stakeholders. e website can be used to:

• Measure the effectiveness of outreach efforts by making it a primary call-to-action 
• Connect parents and caregivers to useful local resources and engage them in an on-
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going dialogue about children’s issues
• Provide parents and caregivers with vital information about their children’s health 

and development

• Attract strategic and media partners who are interested in online co-branding campaigns

• Create a platform for grantees to interact with First 5 Fresno County staff and other 
grantees particularly for administrative support (access to forms, submission of
reports, etc.)

2. Establish A Strategic Partner Program

ere are several Fresno County businesses and organizations that share First 5 Fresno County’s 
mission and vision or target audiences. By partnering with these businesses and organizations, 
First 5 Fresno County can leverage and maximize diminishing resources used for outreach and 
parent/public education. Partnerships can also provide First 5 Fresno County the opportunity to 
“share” in the confidence that parents and caregivers have for trusted organizations. Some 
examples of partnerships utilized by other First 5 Commissions include:

• An oral health education program aimed at parents co-sponsored by a local toothpaste 
manufacturer. e commission provides oral health information and access to local 
resources and the toothpaste company provides marketing resources. Both get the 
opportunity to reach their respective target audiences

• A literacy campaign that teams First 5 with local booksellers and the county library system 

• A newspaper campaign that features columns by local pediatricians co-sponsored by a local
grocery chain

3. Focused Public Education & Awareness Campaigns

First 5 Fresno County has already developed and launched a successful outreach campaign, 
Make the First 5 Years Count, which utilized an extensive media buy in local television and 
radio. is campaign introduced one particularly memorable element known as the “Ladybug 
spot.” Future campaigns should consider the success of these and other elements.   In order to 
maximize dollars, future campaigns should consider:

• Coordinating Public Education efforts with other high priorities such as the an area within 
the First 5 Fresno County Policy Agenda or a Program Initiative investment

• Deeply saturate the target population of the campaign with different modalities of 
information on the selected educational topic (Community Events, Media Buys, 
“Grassroots” Community Publications, Strategic Partnerships, Website page/s, 
Collateral Materials)  

COMMMUNICATION PLAN 2009 -  2013
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• Narrowing buys to either radio or television, but not both

• Focusing on one or two stations that scored high in the 2009 Fresno County Public 
Opinion & Awareness Baseline Survey

• Developing stringent measurement strategies to determine which station(s) offer First 5 
Fresno County the most effective use of media resources

• Utilizing media buys only if they are produced with partners

• Identifying lower cost media outlets such as community publications that can reach 
target audiences 

• Narrowing Target Audience focus. For example, instead of reaching out to “Fathers of 
Children 0-5” it may be more effective to target Hispanic, males, 18-34, who are fluent in 
both English and Spanish, living in rural zip codes

4. Publish “Branded” Education Information & Materials

First 5 Fresno County has developed and produced several useful collaterals such as brochures 
and fliers for distribution to parents and caregivers. All materials should be properly branded, 
which can be facilitated through the development of a Style Guide. 

• Create a “First 5 Fresno County Style Guide” that includes items such as primary and 
secondary fonts, an official color “palette,” and proper logo usage 

• e Style Guide should first be introduced to all internal stakeholders to ensure everyone 
understands its purpose and how to use it 

• e Style Guide should be used by all outside contractors that produce materials for First 5
Fresno County, especially designers and advertising agencies

• All printed materials should be “coded” to provide date, audience, producer and other 
important information. is internal code is used to identify and measure all 
printed materials

5. Develop Strategic News Media Relationships

e 2009 Fresno County Public Opinion & Awareness Baseline Survey revealed the most 
popular media outlets in the County for parents of children 0-5. First 5 Fresno County should 
negotiate partnerships with radio, television and/or newspaper partners to provide content for 
news programs. Some examples:

• A TV news series focusing on post-partum depression. First 5 Fresno County can provide 
interview subjects, especially women who have gone through this experience, as well as 
experts on this subject

• A regular feature on a morning TV or radio show focusing on development issues for 
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young children. First 5 Fresno County can compile a list of several topics, as well as 
contacts, research and interview subjects

• A monthly newspaper column written by a local physician or teacher utilizing content 
provided by First 5 Fresno County, perhaps even authored by staff, focusing on health or 
development issues

• Partner with a local TV station to co-produce television show that focuses on 0-5 health and
development topics

6. Develop a Service Provider Communications Capacity Building Program

First 5 Fresno County staff understands the important role grantees and service providers play 
regarding parent and community outreach. Grantee and service provider staff are the initial, and 
sometimes, the only point of contact that parents and the community have with First 5 
Fresno County.  

• Targeting a smaller number of organizations (5-8) per year to do intensive communications 
training and capacity building as opposed to less intensive training for all Commission 
grantees may result in better outcomes.  

• e Commission should consider building cohorts of grantees that move through this 
training and technical assistance.  is effort could be coordinated to maximize other 
Commission program or policy investments.  For example, coordinating communications 
training targeted to grantees providing developmental screenings and assessment services 
with a public education campaign on developmental milestones that occur in the same 
fiscal year.  

CONCLUS ION :  EXECUT ION  OF  THE  COMMUNICAT IONS  P LAN

e 2009-2013 Communications Plan gives direction to First 5 Fresno County staff and the Commission
regarding overarching communications goals and strategies utilizing the findings from extensive research
including an Audit and a Public Opinion and Baseline Survey.  e annually developed Communications
Action Plan should be viewed as the Communications Department Work Plan, including staff roles and
responsibilities, budget, and timeline.  e 2009-2010 Communications Action Plan, which accompanies
the Communications Plan, was developed in partnership with First 5 Fresno County staff.
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